
Stay Strong RFP Questions with Responses 

1. What are the allowable and unallowable costs associated with this grant?   

a. For allowable costs please reference the following guides:  

i. https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/files/finance/fias/pdf/dcfallowablecostman

ual.pdf  

ii. https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/business/allow-cost-manual.htm  

iii. https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/publications/p01714.pdf  

2. Please provide RFP submission link or email address?   

a. Please submit responses via email to Sonia Frymark, 

sfrymark@communityadvocates.net  

3. Is 100% matching required for this grant?  

a. There is no match required for the Stay Strong MKE funding.  

4. Is this a one- or two-year grant?   

a. This is a one-year grant with optional renewal years, any awards are 

dependent upon availability of funds.  

5. I see a logic model is referenced in the section project design first point. We have 

one but I don’t see where is should be submitted. Should is be submitted? It would 

be an additional attachment.   

a. This is a typo, there is no logic model requirement for the application.   

6. What types of activities are NOT allowed with this grant? i.e. what can you not use 

this grant to fund?   

a. Lobbying is not an allowable activity under this funding, for other allowable 

and unallowable costs please reference the following guides  

i. https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/files/finance/fias/pdf/dcfallowablecostman

ual.pdf  

ii. https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/business/allow-cost-manual.htm  

iii. https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/publications/p01714.pdf  
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